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TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sirs

Kenmuir Builders Limited

Kenmuir Builders were appointed, on our recommendation, to be the contractors on a project for
Hilton Meats Limited at Huntingdon. The work compriged staff changing facilities, refurbishment of
sanitary accommodation and hygiene rooms.

The work was very challenging as production continued tlirou ghout the contract.

The Kenmuir team coped excellently with the programming and conditions and produced a finished
product with which the Client was delighted.

To that end I have no hesitation in recommending Kenmuir Builders as building contractors to any
project they may be applying for and [ wish them €Very success.

Yours faithfully
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